

LANEHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on
Monday 14th November 2016, 7.00pm at the Village Hall, Laneham.

PRESENT: Parish Councillors:, Cllr E Collier (Chair), Cllr G Woodfield , Cllr G Sumnall, Cllr T Williamson,
Cllr F Clark, Cllr B Mason, Cllr J Cobb

In Attendance: T Callaghan (Clerk), Cllr S Isard, Cllr J Ogle.

1. APOLOGIES

Cllr K Isard, PC B Bailey

2. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS.

Cllr F Clark-Village Hall

Cllr J Cobb & Cllr F Clark- Poor Close

Cllr F Clark-St Peters Church, Laneham

3. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD 10th October 2016

The minutes of the Monthly Parish Council meeting held 10th October 2016 were agreed to be a true record, proposed by Cllr G Woodfield seconded by Cllr G Sumnall.

4. POLICE REPORTS

PC Bailey advised of local incidents by e-mail as follows:

15/10/16 – Butchers Mews, Laneham - Harassment

19/10/16 – Main Street, Laneham - Assault

5. MATTERS ARISING

(a) Outstanding Items List:

(i) Helenship Lane Passing Places. Ongoing-await funding from Notts CC.

(ii) Alterations to Bank Accounts- Ongoing

(iii) Street lighting. Main St 18 & 29 out-to be reported.

(iv)Electrical Survey-Cllr Collier received quote from John Collins-as less than £500 instructed to carry out works which will take place 14/15 December.

(b) Village Signs-matter deferred till December meeting

(c) Xmas Lights – Cllr Sumnall confirmed that he had made purchases of lights to the value of £450, and he advised the Council that he was happy to make this a donation from himself. Councillors thanked Cllr Sumnall for his generosity. A further amount of £200 was unanimously agreed by councillors to be made available from council funds for replacement lights for the Church.

Xmas lights will be put up on 25th November in readiness for the Xmas Market and official turning on of the lights on Saturday, 3rd December. The Xmas Market will take place at 4pm and the turning on of lights at 6pm.

Cllr Isard left the meeting at 19:21

Meeting closed 19:21

6. PUBLIC DISCUSSION:

None

Meeting re-opened 19:22

7. ACCOUNTS

(a) Payment of Accounts

Clerk presented the following invoices to the meeting.

M Fanthorpe	000001	£ 361.92	Maintenance
T Callaghan	000002	£ 187.38	Clerk's Wages
J K Walker	000003	£ 40.00	Grass Cutting

8. PLANNING

none

19:30 Cllr J Ogle joined meeting

9. CORRESPONDENCE

Brief discussion regarding letter to Mr Beckett & response. Matters now considered resolved.

10 LANEHAM LAST MONTH

It was noted that the side of the beck had been tidied up and trimmed by the Environment Agency.

Damage caused on Trentside by irresponsible motorists was noted. Culprits were possibly identified and the situation to be monitored.

The wooden bridge on the footpath from Moor Lane to Dunham has a broken step on one side-clerk to inform council and request repair.

It was reported to Councillors outside the meeting that commercial vehicles had recently been parked on Main Street on a regular basis. It was agreed by Councillors that the clerk should send a letter to those responsible requesting this be stopped and the situation monitored. In the event of continued parking of commercial vehicles clerk to report the matter to Bassetlaw, requesting action.

Clayhough Lane has deteriorated and Councillors asked the clerk to investigate the possibility of closing it to vehicular traffic over the winter months.

Cllr Ogle reported on the petition submitted regarding the Sheffield City Region proposal.

11 ANY OTHER BUSINESS

None

Meeting closed 20:00

Next monthly meeting 7.00 pm at Village Hall, Laneham on Monday 12th December.